

Name: Aia Dakdouk

Date of birth: 19 August 1991

Address: Beirut, Lebanon

Phone: 00961 70 308 649

<u>aiadakdouk@gmail.com</u>

in aiadakdouk

https://aia-photography.jimdofree.com/

### Personal statement

Creative and dedicated communication artist with four years of experience in Photography, post-production and set styling.

I am seeking a freelance job to explore my skills and to be a storyteller behind my lens and to share my passion by passing down my knowledge to aspiring students.

### Education

**2016** B.A Communication Arts
Empire State College (SUNY program)
New York, United States of America

**2016** B.A Communication Arts (Radio TV)
American University of Science and Technology (AUST)
Ashrafieh, Beirut, Lebanon

**2012** Freshman at American University College (AUC) Ashrafieh, Beirut, Lebanon

## **Experience**

2013-2014 Radical Fitness, Trainer2014 till now Photographer/ Owner at Aia PhotographyLebanon and Georgia

**2014** Photographer "Min albi" Non Government Organization

**2015** Photographer "C2C" le club des deux Clowns" kids event

# **2015-2016** Corporate sales at PacMac Sami el soloh, Beirut, Lebanon

- **2016** Photographer and videographer at Event Guru- Corporate events Beirut, Lebanon
- **2016** Photographer, Videographer and Editor at ADrising Raouche, Beirut, Lebanon
- **2016** Photo retouch at Washed and Found Hamra, Beirut, Lebanon
- **2016 till now** Photography teacher, Adobe Photoshop and Adobe Premier CIS- Leaders Technology Center Hamra, Beirut, Lebanon
- **2018** Feature Photographer at MCI Group Georgia Saburtalo, Tbilisi, Georgia
- **2018 till now** Feature Photographer at Home Magazine Lebanon Beirut, Lebanon
- **2018 till now** Photographer and Retoucher at Instashop- Grocery shopping App Dubai.

### Achievement

- **2014** Photography workshop at Al city Hamra, Beirut, Lebanon
- **2016** Adobe Photoshop workshop Certificated from Fine Art Photography Academy (FAPA) Zalka, Beirut, Lebanon
- **2016** Architecture Photography workshop Certificated from Fine Art Photography Academy (FAPA) Zalka, Beirut, Lebanon
- **2016** Exposure, Summer Night Photography workshop Certificated from Fine Art Photography Academy (FAPA) Zalka, Beirut, Lebanon

### **Key Skills**

Microsoft Office Adobe lightroom Adobe Photoshop Adobe Premier

Language

Arabic French English

Interest

Animal lover and rescue Humanitarian Nature lover